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Amy Jarrett

From: Debbie Draffen <ddraffen@peelholland.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2020 8:57 AM

To: Terri L. Hack; Amy Jarrett; Kelly Poole

Cc: Debbie Draffen

Subject: FLORIDA - Foreign LLC Application & KY Certificate of Existence.pdf
Attachments: FLORIDA - Foreign LLC Application & KY Certificate of Existence.pdf

Good morning!

Attached is the FLORIDA Foreign LLC Application along with a Kentucky Certificate of Existence. Please mail one copy of
this with your check payable to Fiarida Department of State for 5125.00 to:

Registration Section
Division of Corporations
P.O. Box 6327
Tallahassee, FL 32314

Thank you!

Debra Lynn Draffen, CAP
Operations Speciolist / Corporate Secretory

270.527.6104 — direct
Harmony | Responsibility | Achiever | Developer | Empathy

Peel®Holland ,‘

INSURANCE "T

The informatian contained in this electronic message ond any attachment is intended only for use of the individual or eatity to whom it is addressed. This message may contein Protected
Heolth information (PHI) or other confidential information, You, the recipient, are obligated to maintain this information in o safe, secure and confidential manner. Disclosure withput
authorization is prohibited. If the reader of this messoge is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible te defiver it to the intended reciplent, you ore hereby notified
that ony dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify us by teiephone at
800-599-8621, and destroy the original messoge.



COVER LETTER

TO: Registration Section
Division of Carporations

RIDDLE INSURANCE, LLC
SUBJECT:

Name of Limited Liability Company

The enclosed "Appiication by Foreign Limited Liability Company for Authorization to Transact Busingss in Florida.” Certificate of
Existence. and check are subrmitted to register the above referenced forsign limited liability company to wansact business in Florida,

Please rewrn all correspondence concerning this matier o the following:

Debra L. Draffen

Name of Person

Pes] & Holland, inc.

Firm/Compauy
1120 Main Sueet. P.O. Box 427
Address
Benton., KY' 42023
City/Suate and Zip Code

ddrafien@peelholland.com

F-mail address: (1o be used for huture annual repors notificarion)

For further mformatton concerning this matter, piease call:

Debru L. Draffen 270 527-8621
af___ - )|

Name of Contact Person Area Code Dawvtimme Telephone Number
Mailing Address: Street Address:
Registranon Section Registration Section
Division of Corporations Divisicn of Corporations
P.O. Box 6327 The Cenire of Tallahasses
Tallahassee. FL. 32314 2415 N. Moaroe Street, Suitz 810

Tallahassee, FL. 32303

Enciosed is a check for the foliowing amount:

Pleasc make chiesk pavable to; FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE

B §125.00 Filing Fee 5 §130.00 Filing Fee & T $155.00 Filing Fee & [ $160.00 Filing Fee. Centificate
Certficate of Status Cenified Capy of Status & Certified Copy



APPLICATION BY FOREIGN LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY FOR AUTHORIZATION TO TRANSACT BUSINESS
IN FLORIDA

IN COMPLIANCE WiTH SECTION 605,090, FLORIDA STATUTES, THE FOLLOWING IS SUBMITTED TU REGISTER A FORFIGN LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANY TO TRANSACT BUSINESS INTHE STATE OF FLORIDA-
1 RIDDLE INSURANCE. LLC

{Tarte of Foraign Lanuted Liabilty Company: must include ~Lmited Liabiiny Company,” "L.L.C.." o “LLC™
RIDDLE INSURANCE. LLC dha RIDDLE INSURANCE, R. BARGA AND COMPANY

{1] parme cmavailebk. cowr ahemate sunc sdooted for Lne purpose 6f Lnsdesny owsineas 1o Florid: The akcrmate name mus include “Lioued Lishilny Company.” "LL.C." o TLLC™

KENTUCKY 84.3015714
2

3
TIursgicTion eoocr the taw of which forcign limited Jabiiny company & orgznized

TFE] numba. | appheable)
February 17, 2020
4,

(Dmic st transacied btacks i Florids, 11 prier m nenstnon. |
(See pecnom 6U5 0804 & 6030903, F.5. w determns peaatry liahihty)

1120 Maimn Sueet
5

P.O. Box 427
{Surect Adaress of Principsl Otncey

{Malling Adaress)

Renton, Ky U045

Benton, KY 42025

. oo
_ . . e m N
7. Name and gtreet address of Florida registered agent. (P.0. Box NOT acceplable} :‘.'-‘Tﬁ,-‘ & .
°“‘“-‘ 1 it
&b o~ T
R OO
Cotporation Service Company A T3
Nume: e o _
I :13'__—1 ) ".:_..l‘
120) Hays Swreet e
Office Address: ‘”.E R R
) gd &
Tallahassee 32301
. Florida
(City) (Zh coueh
Registered agent’s acceptance:

Having heen named as registered agent and 1o accept service of process for the abeve staied limited liahility company at the place

designated in this application, | hereby accepr the appoiniment as registered agent an Egrzt to act in this capacity. ] further agree
1o comply with the provisions of all statules relative to the proper and complete perfy

and acceps the ubligatinns of my pasition us registered agent

T

/ 1ok ugent's sigmuar
(

wance of my duties. and I am fumiliar with

%
E
|




§. For initial indexing purposes, iiar names. titke or capucity and addresses of the primary members/managers or persons authorized to
manage [up to six (§) total}:

Title or Capacity: Neme and Address: Title or Capacirty: Mame and Address: :
mManager Neme: Roy C. Riley TIManager Name: :
IMember Addrzss: 1120 Main Sureet OMembe: Address.
O Authorize Beaton, KY 42022 O Authorized
Person Person
O Other, CJOrher Orther O Other
O Manager Name: CiManager Name:
Tliviember Address: ClMember Address:
O Authorized D Authorized f
Person Person
O Other COther O Other 10 Other
OiManager Mame: OManager Mame:
DO Member Address: O Member Address:
L Authorized Ol Authorized
Person Person
[ Orher OOther DOther O Other

Impornan Nortice: Use an attachment o repart more thao six (6}, Tne attachment will be imaged for reporting purpases anly. Non-
indexed individuals may be added 10 the index when filing your Florida Departmen of State Anpual Repon form.

¢. Attached is a certificate of existence, no more than 90 days old. duly authenticated by the official having custody of records ip the
jurisdiction under the law of which 1t is organized. (If the certificate is ip 2 foreign language. a wansiation of the certificate under vath
of the ransiator must be submitted)

10. This documen is executed ic accordence with section 605.0203 (13 (b), Florida Statutes. I am aware that any false information
submitted in a documec! 10 the Deparmment of Siaie constitutes g t'nird degree felony as provided for ins.817.155,F.8.

Qvobézé:_:

eyt :ul wdroriosd pcr:‘dh\
x.____)

Rov C. Riley

Typed or prised name of signes



Commonwealth of Kentucky
Michael G. Adams, Secretary of State

Michael G. Adams

Secretary of State

P. . Box 718 ‘g .

Frankfort, KY 40602-0718 Certificate of Existence
(502) 564-3490

http:/Amww.sos . ky.gov

Authentication number. 227494
Visit https:/fapp. sos, ky gov/ftshow/certvalidate . aspx to authenticate this certificate.

I, Michael G. Adams, Secretary of State of the Commonweaith of Kentucky, do
hereby certify that according to the records in the Office of the Secretary of State,

RIDDLE INSURANCE, LLC

is a limited liability company duly organized and existing under KRS Chapter 14A and
KRS Chapter 275, whose date of organization is November 6, 2019 and whose period
of duration is perpetual.

Ffurther certify that all fees and penalties owed to the Secretary of State have been
paid; that articles of dissolution have not been filed; and that the most recent annual
report required by KRS 14A.6-010 has been delivered to the Secretary of State.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and affixed my Official Seal

at Frankfort, Kentucky, this 20" day of February, 2020, in the 228" year of the
Commonwealth.

<
Prchatd Y (odssma
Michael G, Adams
Secretary of State
Commonwealth of Kentucky
227494/1076876




